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MEMORANDUM FOR STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD
DIVISION OF WATER QUALITY
OCEAN STANDARDS UNIT :
ATTN: MR DOMINIC GREGORIO

FROM: 30 CES/CEV
806 13th St, Ste 116
Vandenberg AFB 93437-5242

SUBJECT: Notice of Intent to Petition Grant of Exception to Discharge Prohibition, James V.
Fitzgerald Marine Reserve

1. In accordance with California Ocean Plan, Section IIL.L.1, Vandenberg Air Force Base (AFB)
hereby petitions for grant of exception to waste discharge prohibition dated 18 Oct 04, for
stormwater discharges into James V. Fitzgerald Marine Reserve Area of Special Biological
Significance (ASBS). It is our conviction that stormwater discharges originating at Pillar Point
Air Station, San Mateo County will not compromise protection of ocean waters for beneficial
uses, and the public interest will be served.

2. Please provide this office with information necessary to accomplish a grant of exception
including: exception application workshop time and location, exception request public hearing,
California Environmental Quality Act compliance requirements, and U.S. EPA concurrence.
Please send all future documentation and notices regarding this matter to Mr. Garry Sanchez,
Water Resources Program, who can be reached at (805) 606-7541.

THOMAS M. CHURAN, GS-14
Chief, Environmental Flight

cc: '
San Francisco Bay Regional Water Quality Control Board
ATTN: Mr Bruce Wolfe, Executive Director

San Mateo County Stormwater Pollution Prevention Program
ATTN: Mr Robert Davidson, Coordinator
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